

Contact

Bologna Italy
+39 3289781181 (Mobile)
roccoagr@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/rocco-addoriso-ab663462 (LinkedIn)

Main skills

Academic writing
Behavioral science
Gis analysis
Farm management

Languages

Italian (Native or Bilingual)
English (Professional Working)
Spanish (Elementary)

Publications

Exploring Barriers and Needs in the Adoption of Digital Farming Technologies: Insights from Italy
Stakeholders in the Food Supply Chain

Rocco Addoriso

Agronomist - Ph.D. Candidate at Alma Mater Studiorum – University of Bologna

Bologna, Emilia Romagna region, Italy

Summary

Highly qualified agronomist with agro-environment, energy and evaluation expertise.

The primary professional activities include biogas and farm design and project management, soil mapping and GIS analysis, and teaching.

Currently involved in academic research activities on sustainable agriculture, specifically dealing with farmers' decision-making process and stakeholders' engagement.

Professional experience

Alma Mater Studiorum - University of Bologna

Researcher Ph.D. Candidate

November 2022 - Present (2 y 1 m)

Bologna, Emilia Romagna, Italy

Agro-Economics and appraisal in food value-chain.

Italian High school on agro-food science

High school Teacher in Agri-food sciences

September 2015 - November 2022 (7 y 3 m)

Castelfranco Emilia, Emilia Romagna, Italy

BioConstruct Italia Srl

Sales manager

March 2021 - September 2021 (7 mesi)

Emilia Romagna, Italy

TomTom

Data collector specialist

January 2016 - December 2019 (4 anni)

Emilia Romagna

Survey, mapping and database management.

Agrinova

Technical Advisor

January 2016 - December 2018 (3 y)

Emilia-Romagna

Farm management

Agronomist Italian regional federation

Lecturer

April 2018 - April 2018 (1 m)

Bergamo, Italy

Professional training course on GIS and GPS tech

Italian ministry of education

Lecturer

January 2018 - February 2018 (2 m)

Bologna, Italy

Educational course on GIS tech for Italian teachers

EAS CONSULTING

Lecturer

April 2016 - May 2016 (2 m)

Educational course on rural appraisal

Conserve Italia

Agronomist

May 2015 - November 2015 (7 m)

Farm management and experimental design

IGW Srl Innovative Green World

Project manager

January 2013 – September 2014 (1 y 9 m)

Biogas plants management

Agristudio Srl

Soil scientist

June 2012 - December 2012 (7 m)

Firenze

EU funded project : "SOILPRO LIFE PROJECTLIFE08 ENV/IT/000428"

NE Nomisma Energia srl

Technical advisor

March 2011 - December 2011 (10 m)

Investment Due diligence and research activities

Education

University of Bologna Italy
Msc Agro-food science (2004 - 2010)

Emilia-Romagna region Italy
Buildings energy certifier (2014)

Italian Ministry of Justice
Agronomist professional enablement (2014)

University of Siena Italy
Post graduate on "Geographical information systems and remote sensing (2012 - 2012)